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From: Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 1:03 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; ; '; 
Subject: FW: Variation No.1  [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Attachments: 25062020121020-0001.pdf

Dear 

Further to your e-mail yesterday afternoon, I attach an executed copy of the Variation No.1. I look forward to receiving a countersigned copy once signed by the 
Department's delegate.  

Many thanks for your assistance with this matter. 

Kind regards,  

Paul  

Paul Rubenstein | Partner 

Arnold Bloch Leibler 
Level 24, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 2000 
E: prubenstein@abl.com.au | T: 61 2 9226 7222 |  | Vcard 

Arnold Bloch Leibler supports Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander recognition and the removal of racially discriminatory provisions in the Constitution. 

--------------------------- Disclaimer --------------------------- 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, print, copy or use this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. 
Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at ABL which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our engagement 
letter and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it but contact us immediately. 
Arnold Bloch Leibler does not accept liability for any loss or damage (whether direct, indirect, consequential or economic) however caused, and whether by negligence or otherwise, which may result directly or indirectly from this email or any 
attachments (including as a result of your failure to scan this email for viruses or as a result of interference or unauthorised access during communication). In any event, our liability is limited to the cost of re-supplying this communication.  

DisclaimerID:AUUYYGH000012
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 9:57 AM
To: ; ; ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: ABM - Execution Contract   [ME-ME.FID5569796] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Kind regards 

Office of Health Protection | Chief Medical Officer Group 
Regulatory Policy Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health 
T:  | E: @health.gov.au 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all 
Elders past and present.  

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 5:42 PM 
To:  ;  ;  ;   
Cc: 
Subject: FW: ABM - Execution Contract [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5569796] 

Hi  

Please see below requested variation from ABM’ lawyers. . 

. 

Kind rgds 

____ 

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■

From: Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday 23 June 2020 05:02 PM 
To: > 
Cc: >; >; > 
Subject: FW: ABM - Execution Contract [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5569796] 

Hi 

I refer to the attached contract, executed by the parties on 3 June 2020. 

Our clients have requested ARTG 338029 (attached) be added to Schedule 1 of this agreement, such that clause 1(a)(ii) of Schedule 1 will read: 

“…listed on the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods (ARTG Number 335386, 336993, 338029 or 337229 'Gown, isolation, single use') maintained by the Therapeutic 
Goods Administration;” 

In accordance with clause 22.3(c) of the this Agreement, could you please seek instructions from your clients that this is agreed and that no further variations to the 
agreement are required for this variation to take effect. 

We look forward to receiving your client’s confirmation shortly. 

Kind regards, 

Paul 

Paul Rubenstein | Partner 

Arnold Bloch Leibler 
Level 24, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 2000 
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From: >
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 12:59 PM
To: ; ; @health.gov.au
Cc: ; PRubenstein@abl.com.au; ; 
Subject: ABM executed contract - Isolation Gowns  [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Attachments: 02062020124636-0001.pdf

Dear all, 

Please find attached the executed version of the contract.  We appreciate the opportunity to continue working with the Government to supply goods in these trying times. 

Appreciated if you can return the document to us once executed by the delegate.  

We look forward to an ongoing relationship with the department as it relates to the management and replenishment of the stockpile. 

Regards 
 

 
Group CFO 
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From: >
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2020 11:59 AM
To: PRubenstein@abl.com.au
Cc: ; 
Subject: ABM - Execution Contract  [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5569796]
Attachments: Australian Business Mobiles - Execution Version - 02.06.2020.PDF; Compare - Australian Business Mobiles - ABL draft 28.05.2020 vs 

Execution Version 02.06.2020.DOCX

Dear Paul, 
  
Please see attached execution version of the contract.  
  
Please note that the contract remains subject to Commonwealth delegate consideration and approval, and it is not binding unless and until executed by the delegate and 
exchanged with ABM. 
  
Please forward an executed version back to us. 
  
Also attached is a word document showing the changes from your draft, dated 28 May 2020, in mark up.  
  
Kind regards, 
  

  
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  
  
 
 
 
  
  
  

MinterEllison has a 24-hour chatbot helpline offering guidance on a range of COVID-19 related topics and a COVID-19 Hub on our website. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received 
this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due 
to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other 
purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
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From: Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 11:54 AM
To:
Cc: ; ; ; ; 
Subject: RE: ABM - Revised Draft Contract  [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Attachments: ABL-7981599-2-Dept. of Health - Goods Contract for the Provision of Isolation Gowns [ABL Mark-up - 28 May 2020].docx

Hi   
  
Many thanks for your e-mail.  
  
As discussed just before I attach a mark up with a few minor comments. I have also included the language we discussed in Schedule 1. 
  
As discussed, assuming the changes are acceptable I would be grateful if you could please circulate an execution version as soon as possible so we can arrange for it to be 
executed this afternoon. 
  
Kind regards,  
  
Paul  
  
Paul Rubenstein | Partner 
 
Arnold Bloch Leibler 
Level 24, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney  NSW  2000 
E: prubenstein@abl.com.au | T: 61 2 9226 7222 | M:  | Vcard  
 

 
 

     
 

 

  
From: >  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 10:20 AM 
To: Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: ABM - Revised Draft Contract 
  
Dear Paul, 
  
Following consideration of your client’s requests for amendments to the draft contract, please see attached marked up revised version. 
  
There are a couple of notes in Schedule 1 requesting further information. 
  
In the meantime please call if any aspects would benefit from discussion. 
  
Kind rgds, 
  

 
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
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, print, copy or use this email or any attachments.  If you have received this message in error, please 
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
attachments (including as a result of your failure to scan this email for viruses or as a result of interference or unauthorised access during communication).  In any event, our liability is limited to the cost of re-supplying this communication.  

DisclaimerID:AUUYYGH000012
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From: >
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 11:32 AM
To:
Cc:  
Subject: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,     [ME-ME.FID5569796] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Australian Business Mobiles - Draft contract - Sent to ABM by Health 22.05.2020 - ME Amendments 27.05.2020.DOCX

Dear all, 
 
Updated marked up draft is attached.  
 
Subject to your comments, we can prepare a version to send back to ABM. 
 
Kind rgds, 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

T +  M +   
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday 26 May 2020 05:29 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5569796] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Please find attached a copy of the correspondence to ABM offering the original contract (last Friday). 
 
 
Regards 
 

 
 

 

 
National Incident Response Division | Chief Medical Officer Group  
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au  
Location: Scarborough House  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 5:17 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; >;   
Subject: RE: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5569796] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Do you have a copy of the version of the contract Health sent to ABM. 
 
Just want to make sure we mark up the right document. 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
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minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday 26 May 2020 10:44 AM 
To: >; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; >;   
Subject: RE: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5569796] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for this.  and I have gone through your points below.  

 
 

  
  
  

 
 please let me know if you have anything further to add.  

 
I’m happy to chat at 11.30. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 10:04 AM 
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; >;   
Subject: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5569796] 
 
Dear all, 
 
I received a call from ABM’s lawyers (ABL) yesterday evening.  
 
They had a number of comments on the draft contract, most of which are commercial. 
 
The requests were: 
 

(a) push back the delivery dates one month each (so are 30 June and 30 July rather than 30 May and 30 June); 
(b) payment be within 5 Business Days rather than 14; 
(c) the Goods have a shelf live of 18 months, not 24. He asked that the shelf life be 17 months; 
(d) could advance payment be considered? I said it was not the Dept’s desire to do advance payments. I do not think they will press this further; 
(e) in Schedule 1, sub paragraph 1(a)(i) could the reference be to ‘IS0 13485 or an equivalent ISO approved management system’. You need to carefully check this; 
(f) in Schedule 1, sub paragraph 1(a)(ii) he said they may have a different ARTG number than 335386, so requested a reference to an equivalent ARTG number. You 

need to carefully check this; 
(g) that the 10 day remedy period for delays be 15 days. 

 
Is there a time that suits you to go through this? 
 
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

FOI 4872 Document 9

Page 2 of 3

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22

s22
s47E(d) s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22 s22
s22s47E(d)

s22

s22

s47F
s47F s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s42

s42
s42
s42

s47F

THIS D
OCUMENTHAS BEEN R

ELE
ASED U

NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



THIS D
OCUMENTHAS BEEN R

ELE
ASED U

NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



1

From:
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:44 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Australian Business Mobiles - Draft Contract - 22 May 2020.pdf

Hi
 
Please find attached a draft contract based on our discussions to date. Can you please review and, if you have no amendments, return a signed copy and I will arrange our 
delegate to counter-sign. 
 
If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to ask. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 3:32 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Cheers mate, sorry missed your text been a busy day! 
 
Have a great weekend ! 
 

Thank you, very grateful, 

 

Global Sales Director – “Striving to be better everyday” 

 

Skype name=  

“ Persistance beats resistance “ 

 

Please note – All Wholesale deliveries will incur a freight charge unless terms are agreed. 
 
Please note - Some postcodes in online dropship deliveries may be excluded on BULKY ITEM deliveries, feel free to enquire. 

 

Please note - Prices are subject to change without notice…. 

This email and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential 
information and are intended for the named addressee only. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete 
this e-mail immediately. Any confidentiality, privilege or copyright 
is not waived or lost because this e-mail has been sent to you in 
error. It is your responsibility to check this e-mail and any 
attachments for viruses. No warranty is made that this material is 
free from computer virus or any other defect or error. Any 
loss/damage incurred by using this material is not the sender's 
responsibility. The sender's entire liability will be limited to 
resupplying the material. 
 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 3:31 PM 
To: > 
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Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for your email. As per my text message earlier this afternoon, no update at this stage, however I will be in contact when I have further information. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 3:28 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Just kindly following up for a Friday afternoon mate,  to see if the contract has progressed as another week has passed? 
 

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
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 3:19 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Good Afternoon  
 
We had expected an order / contract by today, can you please advise us here ? 
 

Thanks in advance ,  
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3

  
Global Sales Director  

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 

On 13 May 2020, at 11:23 am, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

  
Many thanks I will be in contact if I require anything further, or as soon as I have any further information. 
  
Kind regards 

 
  
  

 
  
<image001.png> 

Office of Health Protection | Chief Medical Officer Group  
Regulatory Policy Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our 
respects to all Elders past and present.  
  

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 5:30 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi   
  
Can now follow up and lock in below freight and overall price for you now. 
  
Again respectfully based on a confirmed order this week; 
  
  

 we would appreciate where possible an indication of freight price where possible. 

  
 

 
  

  
  
Please advise when you can confirm a contract to execute order pls. 
  
Thanks mate  
  
Thanks in advance ,   
  

  
Global Sales Director  

 
  
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 

On 12 May 2020, at 4:50 pm, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

  
Thank you for your quick response.  
  
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
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. 
We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  
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6

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 8:50 AM 
To: >; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: > 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Thanks appreciate the call last night. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 7:01 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: > 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
  
Hi  
  
Thank you for your time on the call just now. 
  
Understanding your requirement in more detail is for  level 2 isolation gowns ideally and quickly.  
  
Ill work with our team to negotiate and arrange the best offer and delivery timeframe and come back to you in the morning so we can look 
to lock this in for you as factories are filling fast. 
  

Thank you, very grateful, 

 

Global Sales Director – “Striving to be better everyday” 

 

Skype name=  

“ Persistance beats resistance “ 

  
  

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 6:16 PM 
To: > 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; > 
Subject: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 
  
Hi
  
Following on from your email to  I am now after some urgent updated information on your potential to supply Isolation gowns 
(without coating). Can you please provide unit cost, and total qty and cost for what you can supply, in the table below. I realise you have 
provided unit cost in your below email, however I need to confirm. Please note this does not constitute an offer, but will be used in our 
current planning activity. 
  
Can you also please confirm what level your isolation gowns are (eg. Isolation Gown Level 2). 
  
Your earliest response would be appreciated. 
  
If you have any questions please let me know. 
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Unit cost: ($ aud)   May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 
Qty that can be supplied (m)   

         

Cost ($m aud, GST excl)   
         

  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 1:13 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: > 
Subject: GOWNS SUPPLY [SEC=No Protective Marking] 
Importance: High 
  
Hi  
  
As discussed, please see the gowns we have been supplying and can work with a bulk program and on going supply. 
  
Please review and advise next steps on quantities etc. 
  
<image003.png> 
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 10:01 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au>; >; >; Paul 
Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Subject: Further planning  
  
Morning  
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Trust you are well. 
  
When can we connect on planning supply for you on more masks and PPE stock as we have strong supply chain on all Masks, gloves, 
gowns, protective suits, face shields, goggles, thermometers, etc. 
  
  

Thanks in advance ,  
  

  
Global Sales Director  

 
  
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
  

On 17 Apr 2020, at 6:10 pm, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

  
HI All, 
  
Please find a copy of the executed contract as counter-signed by the acting Secretary of the Department of Health. 
  
Regards 
  

 
  
Director 

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
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  
  

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 5:44 PM 
To: >; >; @health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; >; Paul Rubenstein 
<PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Executed Contract Australian Business Mobile (NSW) Pty Ltd [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi
  
Sorry to have missed your calls this afternoon – I can see that you have tried to call while I’ve been on another line. 
  
As discussed earlier today, the contract has been progressed to the delegate. I haven’t heard yet in relation to execution 
but I will let you know as soon as I do. 
  
Kind regards, 
  

 
  
  
Director – Preventive Policy Section 
<image001.png> 
Preventive Health Policy Branch | Population Health and Sport Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au | ( ) 
  
Location: Sirius Building  
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and 
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
  

From: >  
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 4:29 PM 
To: >; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  
@health.gov.au> 

Cc: >; >; Paul Rubenstein 
<PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Executed Contract Australian Business Mobile (NSW) Pty Ltd [SEC=No Protective Marking] 
  
Hi  
  
How are we going with the final sign off from the delegate please/ will it happen today or tomorrow pls advise? Time is 
everything now. 
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
  
Please note - Some postcodes in online dropship deliveries may be excluded on BULKY ITEM deliveries, feel free to 
enquire. 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 11:32 PM 
To: @health.gov.au; @health.gov.au; @health.gov.au; 

@health.gov.au 
Cc: >; >;  

>; Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Executed Contract Australian Business Mobile (NSW) Pty Ltd 
  
Team, 
  
We have executed your revised version of the contract, please confirm the Delegate and or Department can now return an 
executed copy on Friday 17/4/2020. 
  
Kind Regards 

 
  

 
Group CFO 

 
  

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 5:06 PM 
To: @health.gov.au; @health.gov.au; @health.gov.au; 

@health.gov.au 
Cc: >; >;  

>; Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Subject: Executed Contract Australian Business Mobile (NSW) Pty Ltd 
  

 
  
Please find attached the executed contract.  Appreciated if you can have the department countersign and return. 
  
We note the executable contract had the delivery schedule in portrait not landscape – Appreciated if you provide the final 
printable one then  amend and  include as part of the execution on your side, if singing in counterpart or append if the 
department is signing the same version.                                                 
  
Kind Regards 

 
 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and 
delete all copies of this transmission." 
<20200417 - ABM Executed Contract.pdf> 
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive 
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

 
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

 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 

 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error 
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author 
immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 4:54 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,    [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Australian Business Mobiles - Department of Health - Isolation Gowns - 14 May 2020 - Draft 1.DOCX

Hey  just fyi, re ABM draft contract. 
 
 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 4:49 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
The latest draft (with your changes included) sent to Minters for review and the re-issuing of a further updated version. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

 
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group  

  
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
 
Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.  Please consult with the Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing 
any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department.  If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately. 
 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 18 May 2020 4:46 PM 
To: > 
Cc: > 
Subject: FW: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
We have reviewed the draft you have provided on Friday and attach a further revised version for you to complete another draft, and to provide  a clean version of that 
draft so we can send it to ABM.   
 
Grateful if you could provide an updated tracked up and clean version tomorrow. 
 

  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 8:44 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  – I have a few questions on this draft if I could please discuss with you when you have a moment. 
 
Many thanks 

 
 
 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 9:45 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; @health.gov.au>; >;  

>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5509111] 
 
Hi  
 
Please see attached a draft contract with Australian Business Mobiles Pty Ltd for the purchase of isolation gowns.  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
As always, please feel free to give  or me a call if you would like to discuss. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■ 

 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday 14 May 2020 02:01 PM 
To: >; > 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  

> 
Subject: RE: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for your response. I think if there were negotiated terms previously, please use those in the development of this contract, and please note in the draft. Thanks for 
bringing that to my attention. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 1:30 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>; > 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  

> 
Subject: RE: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5509111] 
 
Thanks,  – just responding on behalf of  given the timing urgency.  
  
We will prepare these contracts and send them to you as requested by the timeframe. 
  

  
  
Kind regards 

  
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday 14 May 2020 12:59 PM 
To: > 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; >; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Request for contract drafting - Australian Business Mobiles,  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Good afternoon  
  
I would like to request contracts to be drafted by MinterEllison  

  
If possible, it would be good to have  
  

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
  

 
 

 
  
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
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4

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
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What is covered in the contract: (goods, services and freight)
Date CA Signed: Date Contract Excecuted:

Use of Freight Mechanism: Y/N

Procurement and Contract Management Checklist

Legal Company Name:

Company Location:

Contract Manager: Delegate for Contract:

Confirmation of Product Requirements on Receipt of Goods:

Exemptions and Waivers:

Guidance on CPR Exemptions:

Origin of Goods:

Value for Money: 

Due Diligence: DoH    DISER    MinterEllison Compliant with TGA Requirements: 

Product Demand Planning to Support Sourcing Decisions:

FOI 4872 Document 12

Page 1 of 1

s47G

s47E(d)

Australian Business Mobiles NSW Pty Ltd

Unit 5a, 149-163 Mitchell Road, Erskineville NSW 2043
Director, Health Emergency Countermeasures Section, Health Emergency Man  Caroline Edwards, Acting Secretary, Department of Health

22 May 2020 3 June 2020

China

Delivery to Toll included in contract.

Nil.

The following was provided on the Commitment Approval Minute: 
"The procurement process was conducted under a determination for the protection of 
human health made by you under paragraph 2.6 of the Commonwealth Procurement 
Rules (CPRs) on 18 March 2020. Under your determination, the CPRs do not apply to 
this procurement."

Need and supply analysis conducted by the Stockpile Operations area and PPE 
procurement team. Offer was compared to offers from other suppliers in terms of 
delivery schedule and quoted price.

Ongoing.

Yes

Yes
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V0.3 – April 2018 

Value for Money Assessment 
Background 

The Department requested an updated proposal from Australian Business Mobiles on 6 May 2020 for the supply of isolation level 2 
gowns. This followed a needs assessment conducted by the NMS Stockpile Operations team of the need for additional isolation 
gowns. The Department received a proposal back from the supplier. 

Findings of the Assessment 

 As outlined in the Minute to the Secretary (approved 19 March 2020), Paragraph 2.6 of the CPRs provides a lawful
mechanism under which a procurement may be exempted from all or part of the CPRs. Paragraph 2. 6 relevantly provides:
'These CPRs do not apply to the extent that an official applies measures determined by their Accountable Authority to be
necessary ... to protect human health'.

 Given the circumstances, the supply of the isolation level 2 gowns from the supplier, to ensure the ongoing protection of
human health, and within the context of sudden demand increase globally, was deemed value for money.

 Additionally, a needs assessment was conducted by the NMS Stockpile Operations team in consultation with the
procurement team, who supplied a summary of current offers for gowns across a number of suppliers. 

 The offer from Australian Business Mobiles provided for relatively short-term supply of the gowns, which in tandem with
other offers, was deemed suitable to partially meet the need requirements of the NMS for isolation gowns.

 Australian Business Mobiles has an established contract with the Department for supply of masks to the NMS. Stockpile
Operations confirmed delivery as per contract.
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V0.3 – April 2018 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 4:05 PM
To: ; 
Subject: FW: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Fyi for records, I have spoken to on the phone and advised I will be in contact when I am able to provide further information noted that he understands there are 
likely priorities at the moment for the gov’t, and that from his side he has lined up what he can at this stage and will await further information. We both noted that next 
time we discuss, we will need to discuss any implications on delivery schedules. 

Cheers 
 

 

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
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 1:24 PM
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity  H138 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  

Thanks for your time. 

Following up the discussion on the proposed management of supplying the gowns with air freight to begin then moving to a sea freight model. 

Please consider our proposal below for your sign off; 

Let me know if we can help any further. 

Have a good weekend. 

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
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 10:53 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity H138 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Understood   

On the gowns we have no confirmed the air freight rate of  

Please advise next steps. 

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
Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 10:48 AM 
To: > 
Cc: >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Request for updated information - gown capacity H138 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi
 
Thanks for that, we are focussing on the gowns at the moment. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 9:40 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: > 
Subject: Re: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Evening   
 
Whilst we are working on the gowns for you , we have been doing large volumes of quality face shields if you have a requirements for those please let us know also. 
 
Have a good night. 

Thanks in advance ,   
 

  
Global Sales Director  

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 

On 7 May 2020, at 4:10 pm, > wrote: 

  
Good Afternoon  
  
Thanks for your time just now, 
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Following up from our chat, we will extend the special buy  as you request to Monday, when you were expecting a confirmation at your 
meeting. 
  
I will also send through the air freight price for you by tomorrow to confirm the logistics part of the supply. 
  
Talk soon for anything more you need. 
  

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
  
Ill work with our team to negotiate and arrange the best offer and delivery timeframe and come back to you in the morning so we can look to lock this in 
for you as factories are filling fast. 
  

Page 3 of 7

s22

s22

s22

s22

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 11:09 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi    

You can see  response below. He confirmed over the phone that the unit price would remain the same for roughly half that (so around  

 

 

Freight costs not included. He is having a mtg around midday today to discuss what could be potential freight options. 
Price good to the end of this week.  

I said I would touch base with him again later this arvo just to touch base. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 10:57 AM 
To: >; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thank you much appreciated. Yes please call when you have a moment –   

Can I please check – if the qtys were to be roughly half that – would the unit price remain the same? 

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
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 10:42 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: > 
Subject: RE: Request for updated information - gown capacity [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Importance: High 

Good Morning  

Trust you are well. 

Our team have been working through the evening to confirm the best price and supply capacity the level 2 TGA approved gowns you need. 

I do need to highlight here, due to conditions and regulations in China and global orders rolling in every hour, we need to move quickly here, as discussed factories capacity 
are filling quickly. 

Good news is we have secured you a better price than discussed, but cant hold that price long without a commitment, if we get a commitment in this week we can lock in 
and confirm the below delivery and supply for your  units. Ready to work with you on this to make it happen. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 2:34 PM
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Revised Execution Version  [SEC=OFFICIAL] H030
Attachments: Australian Business Mobiles - Department of Health - COVID-19 Procurement - 16 April - mark up.docx

Hi

Please find attached a new draft contract with the changes to delivery dates, quantities and execution date in mark up. If you could please confirm the amendments to the 
delivery dates and quantities we will arrange for an execution version.  

As discussed, the execution version will also include the delivery and freight instructions on the cover page of the contract. 

Kind regards, 

 

Population Health and Sport Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au 

Location: Sirius Building  
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and 
to elders both past and present. 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 10:43 AM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Re: Revised Execution Version [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Thanks   

We have everything aligned now for all sign offs to be locked in by tomorrow. 

Thanks in advance ,  

  
Global Sales Director 

 

"Persistence beats Resistance " 

On 16 Apr 2020, at 8:35 am, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

Good morning

We have received the proposed dates and are working through them now. We will get back to you to confirm the executable version later today. 

Kind regards 

 

 

Population Health and Sport Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au 

Location: Sirius Building  
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them 
and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
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From: >  
Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 8:21 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Revised Execution Version [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Good Morning  
 
When can you send back the updated execution version for o sign this afternoon please? 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 5:42 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Revised Execution Version [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Yes we are keen to have all documents signed by Friday 17th. 
 
Based on that, and dates needing to move , we have worked with our factory and confirmed, then revised and managed delivery times based on capacity 
we will achieve, please review and send executable document for to sign please with updated delivery below; 
 
 
 
First Delivery date – move from 23 April to 24 April 
Revise delivery quantity to  
 
Second Delivery Date – move from 4 May to 6 May 
Delivery quantity
 
Third Delivery Date – move from 11 May to 14 May 
Delivery quantity
 
Fourth Delivery Date – move from 20 May to 22 May 
Update delivery quantity to  
 
Fifth Delivery Date – move from 30 May to 1 June 
Delivery quantity
 
Call me for anything more you require. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 9:10 PM 
To: > 
Cc: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Revised Execution Version [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi
 
Below and attached is the revised version of the contract which  from Minter Ellison provided for re-execution earlier this evening. 
 
As discussed this afternoon, could you please consider any impact on delivery timeframes assuming the earliest the contract could be countersigned would 
be Friday 17 April? If you can arrange for dates to be advised to us tomorrow, assuming the dates are acceptable to the Department we will amend the 
attached and provide a new execution contract for Thursday. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 5:49 PM 
To: Paul Rubenstein <PRubenstein@abl.com.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; 

 ; >; > 
Subject: Revised Execution Version [SEC=No Protective Marking] 
 
Dear Paul, 
 
We noticed that the signed version from your client reflected a sole director and secretary company. We have therefore updated the execution version to 
reflect that and to compress in the delivery schedule. 
 
Could you please arrange for the above to be re-executed and emailed back to the Department. 
 
Kind rgds, 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 9:51 AM
To: Haslam, Travis
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: For approval and execution - revised contract Australian Business Mobiles H030 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Minute to Secretary - execution of revised ABM contract FINAL.docx; Australian Business Mobiles - Final Contract - ABM executed - 

170420.pdf; 12.04.20 - Commonwealth DoH - ABM -  - Final.pdf; RE: COMMITMENT APPROVAL FOR THE SUPPLY 
OF SURGICAL MASKS FOR THE NATIONAL MEDICAL STOCKPILE [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Travis 
 
Please find attached for your consideration and, pending your approval, forwarding to the a/g Secretary, a revised package seeking her approval of an amended contract 
with Australian Business Mobiles, including the addition of a liability cap.  
 
The attached package includes: 

 Minute seeking approval of revised contract 
 Attachment A – Final contract signed by Australian Business Mobiles 
 Attachment B -  prepared by Minter Ellison 
 Attachment C - Commitment approval of 6 April 2020 (note that this is an email from you confirming the a/g Secretary’s initial approval). 

 
The hard copy pack will follow. 
 
Many thanks, 
 

 
 
 
Dear Secretary 
 
This email seeks your approval and countersigning of a revised contract with Australian Business Mobiles NSW Pty Ltd (ABM) for the supply of surgical masks. 
 
Issues/Sensitivities 
 
On 6 April 2020 you approved an initial draft contract and provided commitment approval up to  (GST inclusive if applicable) for the provision of  
surgical masks by ABM. At the time the risk profile was identified as low to medium as no conflict of interest issues have been raised throughout the process and all 
payments under the contract will be made on delivery and acceptance of the goods. 
 
Risk to the Commonwealth is introduced in the revised draft contract (Attachment A) by the inclusion of the liability cap, pursuant to a request from ABM. Under the 
revised contract, subject to certain carve outs, the maximum amount that ABM is liable to pay as compensation or damages (including at general law, in negligence or in 
equity) in respect of loss suffered by Health of any kind, is limited in aggregate to  (plus GST). 
 
A  prepared by Minter Ellison and detailing identified risks, treatments and controls is at Attachment B. 
 
We consider the procurement using the negotiated contract to be medium risk for the following reasons: 

 The negotiated contract requires Australian Business Mobiles to ensure the surgical masks are compliant with International standards for PPE. 
 Risks associated with the liability cap are significantly mitigated through the inclusion of carve outs. In particular, the cap will not apply to a liability of ABM in 

relation to a claim by a third party in respect of the death, personal injury, disease or illness of any person. 
 All payments under the contract will be made following delivery and acceptance of the goods, meaning the Supplier bears the risk on the Goods until delivery. 
 A number of alternative suppliers of surgical masks have been secured, should the supplies under this contract be delayed or the contract not be fulfilled.  

 
Kind regards 
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From: >
Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 1:51 PM
To: ; ; 
Cc: ; ; ; 
Subject: H030 RE: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  
 
I just had a call from Paul Rubenstein, ABM's lawyer. 
 
He said they had the execution version, but were requesting that payment due dates for the first two payments be changed from within 14 days of delivery of the Goods, 
to within 5 days of delivery of the Goods. He said they needed this shorter period for cashflow and financing reasons.  
 
I said I would get instructions. Can you please let us have Health's instruction on this? 
 
Kind rgds, 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
 
 

From:   
Sent: Sunday 12 April 2020 01:43 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for your instructions. Please see attached: 

 execution version of the contract with ABM; and 
  

 
As always, please feel free to give  or me a call if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Sunday 12 April 2020 12:26 PM 
To: >; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; >; @health.gov.au>;  ; 

> 
Subject: RE: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi all 
 
ABM have this morning confirmed that they accept the changes proposed yesterday. Grateful if you could please provide an execution version. 
 
Grateful also if you could finalise the  - a marked up version incorporating our changes is attached. Happy to discuss should you have any concerns 
with the proposed changes
 
Many thanks, as always. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Preventive Health Policy Branch | Population Health and Sport Division 
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Australian Government Department of Health 
@health.gov.au |  

 
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
Sent: Saturday, 11 April 2020 5:12 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; >; @health.gov.au>;  ; 

> 
Subject: RE: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi all 
 
Please see attached a first draft of the assist the Department in undertaking to support the proposed liability cap in the contract with 
Australian Business Mobile. 
 

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
We would be happy to facilitate further discussion on the if it would be of assistance.  
 
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
Sent: Saturday 11 April 2020 03:43 PM 
To: >; @health.gov.au>; ' @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; >; @health.gov.au>;   
Subject: RE: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Please see attached a revised version of the contract with ABM, which can be circulated to ABM. 
 
If ABM confirm the proposed changes, we can prepare an execution version. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  

From:   
Sent: Saturday 11 April 2020 02:24 PM 
To: ' @health.gov.au>; ' @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; >; >;  

@health.gov.au>;   
Subject: RE: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Now with the document attached as a copy. 
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____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  

From:   
Sent: Saturday 11 April 2020 02:22 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; >; >;  

@health.gov.au>;   
Subject: FW: Australian Business Mobile | Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  and  
 
Please see attached revised draft contract for Australian Business Mobile (ABM), with all changes following negotiations this morning showing in track (from the version 
incorporating ABM's versions). 
 

 
  

 

   
 
Please carefully check all changes and ensure it reflects the Department's intent.  
 
As we understand from your email below,  that the Department will   
 
Please feel free to give  or me a call if you would like to discuss. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Saturday 11 April 2020 12:54 PM 
To: >; @health.gov.au>;  ;  

@health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; > 
Subject: RE: Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi all 
 
As discussed with  I’ve had a discussion with  to confirm he is comfortable for the Department to proceed with drafting  

, as we discussed earlier today. 
 
We would be grateful if you could also prepare  
 
Please feel free to call me on  should you need to discuss. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Preventive Health Policy Branch | Population Health and Sport Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au | (  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:20 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>;  ; @health.gov.au> 
Cc: >; > 
Subject: RE: Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi all 
 
As discussed with  please see attached draft contract, incorporating the changes proposed by Australian Business Mobile in the side letter (in mark-up) and our 
comments in yellow highlighting for the Department's consideration. 
 
As always, please feel free to call  or me if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday 8 April 2020 02:09 PM 
To: >; >;  

> 
Subject: FW: Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi all, 
 
Can you review the  
 
As discussed, can you review   
 
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
 
Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult with the Legal and Assurance Division before 
disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately. 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:24 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

 
 
Proposed amendments from ABM.  
 

 
 
ABM are seeking to finalise this today. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 1:17 PM 
To:   
Subject: Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=No Protective Marking] 
 
 

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
this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including 
due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for 
other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 
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
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Subject: FW: H030 - Re: Contract for supply of goods [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
 

From:  >  
Sent: Sunday, 12 April 2020 10:41 AM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Cc:  @health.gov.au>;  @health.gov.au>;   

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: H030 ‐ Re: Contract for supply of goods [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Good morning    
 
We accept the proposed changes. Please send executable final document when you can please. 

Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
Global Sales Director  

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
On 11 Apr 2020, at 4:13 pm,   wrote: 
 
Hi
 
Please find attached revised draft goods contract for your consideration. The revised contract reflects our 
discussions this morning including a proposed cap on liability of   (GST exclusive). Other changes 
proposed by Australian Business Mobiles on Wednesday 8 April have been accepted, with further changes identified 
in mark up. 
 
We would be grateful for your consideration and advice as to whether Australian Business Mobiles is able to accept 
the Commonwealth’s proposed changes. 
 
As I mentioned earlier this week, the inclusion of a liability cap gives rise to additional obligations on the 
Commonwealth. These will need to be considered by a financial delegate within the Department before we are able 
to progress the contract for execution. We will endeavour to have everything in place to progress this in a timely 
way. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 

 
 
Population Health and Sport Division 
 
Australian Government Department of Health 
 

@health.gov.au  
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Location: Sirius Building   
 
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
 
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
 
From:   On Behalf Of   
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 3:29 PM 
To:   ;    
Cc:   ;    
Subject: RE: H030 ‐ Re: Contract for supply of goods [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi 
 
Thanks very much for returning my call. As discussed, I am working with   in relation to your contract. 
 
I understand   has been in touch to let you know that we are working with our lawyers to prepare a revised 
goods contract. We anticipate the revised contract will accept the majority of the amendments suggested by 
Australian Business Mobiles. 
 
The key issue we are working through is that the inclusion of a liability cap gives rise to a requirement for the 
Department to undertake a In order to progress this issue the Department proposes that liability be 
set to the value of the contract, rather than the value of paid goods. I would be grateful for your advice in relation to 
this proposal. 
 
In the meantime we will continue to progress the other changes to the contract and I will share a revised draft as 
soon as we are able. 
 
Please feel free to call me on the number below should you need to discuss. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
 

 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 6:51 AM 
To:    
Cc:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: H030 ‐ Re: Contract for supply of goods [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Morning    
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3

 
Following up on the amendments as discussed yesterday pls ? 
 
Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
 
Global Sales Director  
 

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
On 6 Apr 2020, at 6:26 pm,   wrote: 
 
HI
 
Please find attached a copy of the contract for goods between Australian Business Mobiles and the Department of 
Health, for provision of products for the NMS. The contract is drafted on the basis of previous communications with 
the Department of Health. 
 
Please review the Contract and sign and return an electronic copy to me by 9 April 2020 
 
I will arrange for our delegate to countersign the Contract and return an electronic copy to you for your records. 
 
Please feel free to call if you wish to discuss any aspects. 
 
Many thanks for your patience on the development of this contract. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
Director 
 
National Incident Response Division | Chief Medical Officer Group  
 
Australian Government Department of Health 
 

@health.gov.au  
 
Location: Scarborough House   
 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
 
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to 
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  
 
From:  >  
Sent: Sunday, 5 April 2020 1:12 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Cc:   ;  >;  > 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hi    
 
Thanks for the email and follow up. All good. 
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It’s a busy time for you and us . 
 
I understand this concern as we have gone through strong QA and diligence per order ourselves. Our factories are 
busy and we need to move quickly now to lock in your order requirements so a contract if possible today is essential 
if possible. 
Please see below comments to confirm ; 
 
The current draft includes weekly delivery of  masks and payment on delivery and acceptance of goods in 
Australia. I wanted to confirm the delivery schedule as well as whether split the payments to be tied to each 
delivery. 
 
= yes confined once order and contract is confirmed yet we will manufacturer masks each 7‐10 days and then 
lock in and arrange transport to your toll depot at eastern creek as per below whereby payment upon acceptance 
will be made to us . 
 
I also wish to note that delivery would be to the Toll Depot in Eastern Creek (Sydney) rather than a location in 
Canberra. = agreed and confirmed  
 
I will call you now to confirm all above . 
 
Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
 
Global Sales Director  
 

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
 
On 5 Apr 2020, at 11:38 am,  @health.gov.au> wrote: 
 
Hi
 
My apologies on the radio silence. You will have a missed call today from unknown number which is me. 
 
As you could appreciate the issue of potential non‐compliant product arriving from overseas had made us need to 
take a pause on mask offerings. 
 
I have seen a draft contract but before finalising this for the delegate’s consideration, I wish to confirm a couple of 
key matters including your expectations around the payment schedule.  
 
The current draft includes weekly delivery of masks and payment on delivery and acceptance of goods in 
Australia. I wanted to confirm the delivery schedule as well as whether split the payments to be tied to each 
delivery. 
 
I also wish to note that delivery would be to the Toll Depot in Eastern Creek (Sydney) rather than a location in 
Canberra. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
Director 
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5

 
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
Sent: Saturday, 4 April 2020 5:50 PM 
To:    
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi    
 
How are we going pls ? 
 
Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
 
Global Sales Director  
 

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
On 2 Apr 2020, at 12:12 am,   wrote: 
 
Hi
 
Again sorry for the late response.  
 
I am awaiting the drafting of the contract consistent with the information you have previously provided for the 
consideration of the delegate. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
Director 
 
Office of Health Protection Division | Chief Medical Officer Group  
 
Australian Government Department of Health 
 

@health.gov.au  
 
Location: Scarborough House   
 

FOI 4872 Document 22

Page 5 of 18

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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 6:57 PM 
To:    
Cc:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Evening    
 
As discussed today, please advise on status of contact pls? 
 
As we are receiving many requests for bigger volumes on tender today. We can help you as we have confirmed just 
need it finalised. 
 
Take care  
 
Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
 
Global Sales Director  
 

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
On 30 Mar 2020, at 10:56 pm,   wrote: 
 
HI 
 
Sorry for the lack of response.  
 
I will chase this in the morning and give you a call. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 8:02 PM 
To:    
Cc:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Hi    
 
Can we have an update from our last email? 
 
Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
 
Global Sales Director  
 

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
On 26 Mar 2020, at 9:17 am,  wrote: 
 
Hi
 
Thanks for the chat just then. Thank you also for the earlier information. As   previously mentioned, this is being 
reviewed as part of our further due diligence with the Department’s legal advisors. 
 
The Department would only be able to consider your proposal further, if any deposit or prepayment was secured by 
an appropriate bank guarantee from an acceptable bank. Alternatively the Department may consider payment on 
delivery and acceptance of goods in Australia, as a possible approach. 
 
Can you also please provide details of your experience in supplying products of a similar nature and scale, as that did 
not seem to be included. 
 
Please note that at present, and unless and until a written contract is signed by the Department’s authorised 
delegate, no legal obligations or rights exist between us. The Department makes no assurances that it will proceed 
with your proposal. 
 
Once we have concluded our due diligence we will be in a position to provide advice to the delegate. 
 
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
 
From:  @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 7:51 PM 
To:  > 
Subject: RE: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

 
Our due diligence is still being undertaken hope to get back to you tomorrow.  
 

 
 

 
 
Director 
 
Health Emergency Countermeasures Section 
 
Health Emergency Management Branch 
 
Office of Health Protection 
 

@health.gov.au 
 
Office of Health Protection 
Australian Government Department of Health | GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601  
 
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
 
From:  >  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 8:28 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Thanks    
 
What happens next pls ? 
 
Thanks in advance ,  
 

  
 
Global Sales Director  
 

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
On 24 Mar 2020, at 8:15 pm,  @health.gov.au> wrote: 
 

 
Many thanks I can confirm receipt 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 7:51 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi   
 
Please find the requested information to draft the final contract of supply. 
 
Please advise if you need anything further to progress;  
 
(a)30/6/18 – Non audited General Purpose Financial Statements attached. 
 
(b)As an organisation we are proven in high volume, critical supply of key categories into the Australian and 
European markets. We are an agile business that deploys resources around opportunities as they arise. Our 
experience in import and distribution over those years together with the established supply chain, allowed us to meet 
the immediate and urgent need of the Australian community in COVID‐19 readiness and management. We have 
been dealing with our existing network of trusted and proven suppliers and factories to source high grade medical 
and healthcare products. As a result we have brought to the market significant volume of Hand Sanitiser, Surgical 
Face Masks and COVID‐19 Test kits.  
 

 
 
d) Manufacturer ‐ . Cargo will then be transported through our chosen 
freight and logistics direct to your Canberra DC and we will provide communication and visibility on delivery from 
point to point. 
 
Thank you, very grateful, 
 

 
 
Sales Director – “Striving to be better everyday” 
 

 
 
Skype name=   
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10

 
Dream, Believe, Create, Succeed. 
 
“ Persistance beats Resistance “ 
 
Please note ‐ Prices are subject to change without notice…. 
 
Please note‐ Min order value of $500ex on all wholesale orders  
 
This email and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information and are intended for the 
named addressee only. If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender and delete this e‐mail 
immediately. Any confidentiality, privilege or copyright is not waived or lost because this e‐mail has been sent to 
you in error. It is your responsibility to check this e‐mail and any attachments for viruses. No warranty is made that 
this material is free from computer virus or any other defect or error. Any loss/damage incurred by using this 
material is not the sender's responsibility. The sender's entire liability will be limited to resupplying the material. 
 
From:  @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 4:06 PM 
To:  > 
Subject: FW: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

We are in the process of doing all the checking before drafting the final contract (you will appreciate we need to 
formalise any arrangement) and before we can finalise and ensure our legal advises have all that is necessary can 
you provide the following:  
 

(a) a copy of your most recent audited financial statements; 
 

(b) details of previous experience in supplying products of this sort;  
 

(c) referee details of clients who you have previously provided products of this support; (if any)  
 

(d) details of your supply chain and manufacturers. 
 

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

 
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to 
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
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From:  >  
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:39 AM 
To:  @health.gov.au>; > 
Cc:  @health.gov.au>;  ;   

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
Hi Guys  

 
I really need an update on the contract and deposit please we need to action this today or we may lose the 
stock  

 
Who can we escalate this to pls ? 

 
Thanks in advance ,  

 
  

 
Global Sales Director  

 
 

 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 

 
On 23 Mar 2020, at 10:04 am, > wrote: 

 
Morning    

 
Good to chat earlier. 

 
China factory chasing my deposit as laws may change in China 

 
When can we get contract and deposit paid pls.  

 
Thanks in advance ,  

 
  

 
Global Sales Director  

 
 

 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 

 
On 22 Mar 2020, at 7:40 pm,  @health.gov.au> wrote: 

 
All good, thanks

 
Regards. 

 
 

 
Health Emergency Countermeasures Section 

 
Health Emergency Management Branch 
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Office of Health Protection 
 

 
 

 
 

@health.gov.au  
 

Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. 
Please consult with the Office of Health Protection before disclosing any part of this email, or attachment, 
outside the Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender 
immediately. 

 
From:  >  
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 7:26 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Cc:  @health.gov.au>;   ;   

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
Evening    

 
Apologies , it’s been a crazy day, 

 
Please find signed document attached. 

 
Thanks in advance ,  

 
  

 
Global Sales Director  

 
 

 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 

 
On 22 Mar 2020, at 6:29 pm,  @health.gov.au> wrote: 

 
Thanks

 
Please note that you have returned the form in its original format without a signature. 
These forms are normally hand signed and returned in PDF format. 

 
I have sent the form off to our financial area including the email trail to see if they will accept it without the 
signature. 

 
I won’t have their answer back until tomorrow at the earliest. To alleviate any delays, would you be able to 
send in a signed PDF version, please. 

 
Thanks and regards.  

 
 

 
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
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 5:16 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au>;  @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>;   ;   

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
see attached  

 
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

 
This email and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information and are intended for 
the named addressee only. If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender and delete this 
e‐mail immediately. Any confidentiality, privilege or copyright is not waived or lost because this e‐mail has 
been sent to you in error. It is your responsibility to check this e‐mail and any attachments for viruses. No 
warranty is made that this material is free from computer virus or any other defect or error. Any 
loss/damage incurred by using this material is not the sender's responsibility. The sender's entire liability will 
be limited to resupplying the material. 

 
From:  @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 4:29 PM 
To:  >;  @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>;   ;   

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Hello 
 

To assist us in getting the ball rolling, would you be kind enough to fill in the attached vendor form and 
return, please. 

 
This form is not a commitment or contract in any way shape or form, but it will allow our accounts area to 
raise all of your business details into our financial system for payments to occur. 

 
Thanks in advance, regards. 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 3:16 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>;  @health.gov.au>;    
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 
Hi    

 
Thank you for your order, received. 

 
To raise the invoice Please confirm for me who we should invoice ? 

 
Thanks in advance ,  

 
  

 
Global Sales Director  

 
 

 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 

 
On 22 Mar 2020, at 3:01 pm,  @health.gov.au> wrote: 
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As discussed I can confirm that the Department is prepared to purchase   Surgical masks at an 
estimated cost of  (GST EXCL)   

 
If you can send an invoice a contract will be forthcoming as a priority. 

 
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

 
From:  @darton.com.au>  
Sent: Saturday, 21 March 2020 1:07 PM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 
Good Afternoon    

 
Thanks for the email, 

 
I’ll have my team review the requirements below and we will come back to you with what we have. 

 
Thanks in advance ,  

 
  

 
Global Sales Director  

 
 

 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 

 
On 21 Mar 2020, at 11:58 am, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

 
Good Morning   

 
I thought I would email and introduce myself. As Sarah indicated I manage the National Medical Stockpile. 
To assist you confirming the standards required for masks that can be accepted for the Stockpile I have 
included the relevant information below. 
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Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me 

 
Cheers 

 
  

 

o The products must be currently included on the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods 
(ARTG) maintained by the Therapeutic Goods Administration and / or meet the current 
Australian standards as required by the Standards Australia. For example, Australian 
Standard requirements, AS / NZS 1716:2012. If the products meet the standards, then the 
products are acceptable for supply and for use in public hospital systems across all states 
and territories in Australia (Standards Australia/Standards New Zealand (AS/NZS) 2012, 
Respiratory protective devices; AS/NZS 1716:2012). 

 

o All products certified and approved by the National Institute for Occupational Safety and 
Health (NIOSH), are acceptable for supply into the National Medical Stockpile, including the 
supply of N95 Respirators which is equivalent to P2 Respirators (equivalent in requirements 
and specifications due to Certification and Approval by the EU and European Standards) and 
Surgical masks that meet the approval and certification by NIOSH. 

 
 

Director 
 

Health Emergency Countermeasures Section 
Health Emergency Management Branch 

 
Office of Health Protection 

 
@health.gov.au 

 
Office of Health Protection Australian Government Department of Health | GPO Box 9848, Canberra 
ACT 2601  

 
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and 
present 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
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

Page 16 of 18

s22

s22

s22

THIS D
OCUMENTHAS BEEN R

ELE
ASED U

NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



17

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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for 
the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that 
any use or dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission 
in error please notify the author immediately and 
delete all copies of this transmission." 
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
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 9:59 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc:  ; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Letter_-_Director__Health_Emergency_Countermeasures_Section [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
The only issue is the capped 

 
 
Grateful if you could ring me to discuss. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

 
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group  
Corporate, Commercial and Litigation Branch  
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
 
Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Please consult with the Legal and Assurance Division before disclosing 
any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department. If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately. 
 

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
 
Can you review  
 

  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 3:34 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: ABMobile. [SEC=OFFICIAL]; ABMobile #2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Fyi they’re coming through this way too… 
 
 

 
 
National Dust Disease Taskforce Team 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 3:32 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Australian Business Mobile NSW 
From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 11:09 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

 
 
Email trail below. 
 
I would add a freight line  
 
It’s easier now than later down the track. 
 
Cheers. 
 

HHeeaalltthh  EEmmeerrggeennccyy  CCoouunntteerrmmeeaassuurreess  SSeeccttiioonn  
HHeeaalltthh  EEmmeerrggeennccyy  MMaannaaggeemmeenntt  BBrraanncchh  
OOffffiiccee  ooff  HHeeaalltthh  PPrrootteeccttiioonn  

  
  

@@hheeaalltthh..ggoovv..aauu    
 
Please note that this email and attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information.  Please consult with the Office of Health Protection before disclosing 
any part of this email, or attachment, outside the Department.  If you receive this email in error, please delete it and contact the sender immediately. 
 
 

From: >  
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 2:14 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
 
Hi   
 

 available every 7 days at this stage.  
 
AUD landed  gst AUD per mask  

Thanks in advance ,   
 

  
Global Sales Director  

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 

On 22 Mar 2020, at 2:01 pm, @health.gov.au> wrote: 
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Yes 
  

 
  
  

 
Director 
Health Emergency Countermeasures Section 
Health Emergency Management Branch 
Office of Health Protection 

@health.gov.au 
<image001.png> 
 
Office of Health Protection 
Australian Government Department of Health | GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601  
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them 
and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
  
  
  
  
  

From: >  
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 2:00 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
  
In AUD Landed to Canberra yes ? 

Thanks in advance ,   
  

  
Global Sales Director  

 
  
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 

On 22 Mar 2020, at 1:52 pm, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

  
 

  
How many and what is the cost including freight  
  

 
  
  

 
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
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our 
respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
  
  
  
  
  

From: >  
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 1:39 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
  
Hi   
  
Our Shanghai office just confirmed China is about to regulate all exports of masks as of tomorrow. They will reduce the amount 
going out. 
  
India has already banned the export of these. 
  
If we secure an order today we can get them out for you and with your  
  
<image002.jpg> 
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Lead time 5 days  
  
Need order commitment today or can’t guarantee supply 
  
Talk soon 
  
Thanks in advance ,   
  

  
Global Sales Director  

 
  
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 

On 22 Mar 2020, at 12:39 pm, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

  

  
Yes we do. Any information around specifications/cost/timelines/numbers potentially to be purchased would be most 
helpful 
  

 
  
  

 
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
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
  
  
  
  
  

From: >  
Sent: Sunday, 22 March 2020 12:23 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
  
Do you still require supply of 3ply masks ? 

Thanks in advance ,   
  

  
Global Sales Director  

 
  
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
 

On 22 Mar 2020, at 10:09 am, @health.gov.au> wrote: 

  

  
Apologies. We are working to consolidate purchases to date and at this stage we are unable to undertake a 
commitment  
  
However please keep me advised of updated offers you can make as we will look to continue purchasing 
shortly. 
  
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
  
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to 
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
  
  
  
  
  

From: >  
Sent: Saturday, 21 March 2020 7:10 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Mask Offer [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 
  
Hi   
I’ve just confirmed I have  of the KN95 I can secure now from my manufacturer. 
We need to move tonight if possible. 
  
  
Thanks in advance ,   
  

  
Global Sales Director  

 
  
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
 
 

On 21 Mar 2020, at 5:53 pm, > wrote: 
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified 
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 

 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 

 
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

 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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From: >
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 10:36 AM
To: ; 
Subject: Re: Masks and test kits for the National Medical Stockpile [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi   
Are you still keen in progressing with our test kits pls advise ? 

Thanks in advance ,   
 

  
Global Sales Director  

 
 
"Persistence beats Resistance " 
 
 

On 23 Mar 2020, at 6:07 pm, @tga.gov.au> wrote: 

  
Good afternoon
  
Thank you for your inquiry to the TGA. 
  
The following information is current advice relating to the supply of in vitro diagnostic medical devices for the detection of COVID-19/SARS-CoV-2 
infections. However, as the COVID-19 situation is changing rapidly, this advice may change. 
  
A new emergency exemption has been made to allow rapid supply of COVID-19 diagnostic tests to all Australian accredited pathology laboratories.  In 
practice, this emergency exemption allows COVID-19 diagnostic tests to be immediately supplied to accredited pathology laboratories approved under the 
Health Insurance Act 1973 while the TGA continues to expedite the regulatory assessment process for these devices. Accredited pathology laboratories 
(under the Health Insurance Act 1973) are those accredited as medical testing laboratories eligible for claiming to Medicare for approved pathology 
services. 
  
The full exemption can viewed here: Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices—Accredited Pathology Laboratories) (COVID-19 Emergency) Exemption 2020. 
  
A number of COVID-19 IVD tests have undergone an expedited assessment by the TGA and are now approved for inclusion in the Australian Register of 
Therapeutic Goods (ARTG) for general supply in Australia.  
  
The Therapeutic Goods Act 1989 (the Act) provides that the Minister for Health (or his delegate) may exempt certain kinds of medical devices that are not 
included in the Australian Register of Therapeutic Goods from various provisions of the Act so that those devices can be made available urgently to deal with 
public health emergencies. On 22 March 2020, the Secretary, as delegate of the Minister, made the Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices—Accredited 
Pathology Laboratories) (COVID-19 Emergency) Exemption 2020 in order to facilitate necessary access to in vitro diagnostics medical devices intended for 
use in the diagnosis of COVID-19 infections. 
  
NOTE: An emergency exemption was originally made on 31 January 2020, which limited supply of COVID-19 tests that were not already included in the 
ARTG, to laboratories in the Public Health Laboratory Network (PHLN). Since January 2020, there has been a significant increase in the need to test 
suspected COVID-19 infections. The new emergency exemption supports increased testing needs by expanding the former emergency exemption to both 
public and private laboratories in Australia that are appropriately accredited pathology laboratories. 
  
  
The TGA has released a web statement that provides information and guidance around the supply of COVID-19 tests in Australia, through both the 
Therapeutic Goods (Medical Devices—Accredited Pathology Laboratories) (COVID-19 Emergency) Exemption 2020 and the ARTG inclusion pathway for 
devices of this kind. 
  
  
If you require any clarification regarding the information provided in this email please do not hesitate to contact us through this address. 
  
Thanks and regards, 

 
  
  
Medical Devices Information Unit 
Medical Devices Branch 
Therapeutic Goods Administration 

 
 

@tga.gov.au  
 
Therapeutic Goods Administration  
Department of Health  
PO Box 100  
Woden ACT 2606 Australia  
www.tga.gov.au  
For ongoing information and updates please subscribe to the TGA’s Medical Devices Information and IVDs Information email subscription services 
  
  
  

From: >  
Sent: Saturday, 21 March 2020 2:55 PM 
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To: Norris, Sarah <Sarah.Norris@health.gov.au> 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Masks and test kits for the National Medical Stockpile [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi Sarah, 
  
My team and I , have received the email from  and will have further information on the masks once we confirm everything you need. Being the 
weekend its not as easy, but we are on it as a No.1 priority.  
  
Our other No.1 priority for Australians is the test kit we now distribute. Please review below urgently and lets work together here as these kits save lives 
and resources. 
  
  
<image006.png> 
<image007.png> 
<image008.png> 
-  Used for qualitative detection of the antibody IgM/IgG to novel Coronavirus ( COVID-19) in human serum/ plasma/ whole blood.  
  
<image009.jpg> 
  
  
<image010.jpg> 
  
ISO 13485 approved. 
  
Lets please discuss one you have reviewed soon. 
  

Thank you, very grateful, 

 

Sales Director – “Striving to be better everyday” 

 

Skype name=  

Dream, Believe, Create, Succeed. 

“ Persistance beats Resistance “ 

Please note - Prices are subject to change without notice…. 

Please note- Min order value of $500ex on all wholesale orders  
  
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
  

From: Norris, Sarah <Sarah.Norris@health.gov.au>  
Sent: Saturday, 21 March 2020 11:40 AM 
To: > 
Cc: Haslam, Travis <Travis.Haslam@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; Norris, Sarah 
<Sarah.Norris@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Masks and test kits for the National Medical Stockpile [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  
Hi  thank you for the recent telephone conversation.  As discussed, Minister Hunt provided me  details about possible masks and test 
kits you may have for the National Medical Stockpile.  I understand you have some masks available in India but having trouble getting them released for 
export.  As discussed, all PPE must meet Australian Standards and the team would be able to provide this information to you.  With respect to the test kits, I 
would appreciate the information you have about them so we can forward to our TGA colleagues who can confirm they meet the appropriate standards. 
  
Appreciate if you could please provide us with any information you may have to help us make our assessment 
  

 is the team lead and is copied into this email who can assist further. 
  
Look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 
Sarah 
  
Sarah Norris 
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Acting First Assistant Secretary 

<image002.png> 

Office of Health Protection | Chief Medical Officer Group  
Australian Government Department of Health 
T: 02 6289  | E: sarah.norris@health.gov.au   
Location: Scarborough Building  
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
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From:  on behalf of 
Sent: Thursday, 9 April 2020 11:33 AM
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: Advice sought - proposed contract changes Australian Business Mobiles H030 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning 

I am assisting  with the negotiations in relation to procurement of face masks from supplier Australian Business Mobiles H030. 

The supplier has proposed changes to the contract offered and I am seeking advice in relation to whether the following are acceptable: 

 Health may reject the goods within 14 days after delivery, if the Goods do not comply with the requirements of the Contract. The
Supplier is proposing that where the Goods are Accepted, Health will issue a notification to that effect. The original position only
required the issue of a notice if the Goods were rejected. Is it possible to issue a notification that the goods delivered are acceptable
to Health?

 During the acceptance period, where circumstances outside of Health's control arise that cause a delay to the Acceptance of the
goods, Health may notify the Supplier of a revised Acceptance Period.  The Supplier is proposing to limit this additional period to 10
days (in aggregate).  Is this acceptable to Health?

A response at your earliest convenience would be greatly appreciated. 

Kind regards 
 

Departmental Officer – Preventive Policy Section 

Preventive Health Policy Branch | Population Health and Sport 
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au  
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 
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From: >
Sent: Sunday, 5 April 2020 3:45 PM
To: ; ; 
Cc: ; ; ; ; 
Subject: RE: Request for Preparation of a Contract -  Mask Offer    [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5509111] H030
Attachments: Australian Business Mobiles - Department of Health - COVID-19 Procurement - Execution Version - 5 April 2020.PDF

Hi  
 
Please see attached the execution version of the Contract with Australian Business Mobiles for surgical masks.  
 
The Contract Price is  payable on Delivery and Acceptance of the Goods.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Kind regards 

  
 
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
 
 

From:   
Sent: Sunday 5 April 2020 03:29 PM 
To:  ;  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Request for Preparation of a Contract - Mask Offer [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Thanks  that would be great. 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, 5 April 2020 3:21 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;   
Cc: >; >; >; 

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for Preparation of a Contract - Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5509111] 
 
Thanks,  Would you like us to now put the Contract into final execution form? 
 
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
Sent: Sunday 5 April 2020 03:10 PM 
To: >; @health.gov.au>;   
Cc: >; >; >; 

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for Preparation of a Contract - Mask Offer [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for the draft contract for Australian Business Mobiles. 
 
We have reviewed your comments and  
 
Following further correspondence with the supplier we expect an initial delivery 14 days with subsequent deliveries every 10 days through until the end of May (marked up 
in attached). 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, 5 April 2020 11:05 AM 
To: @health.gov.au>;   
Cc: >; >; >; 

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for Preparation of a Contract - Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5509111] 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for your instructions to prepare a contract for Australian Business Mobiles. 
 
Please see attached a draft. It contains some yellow notes on which we will need your instructions.  
 
Kind regards 

  
____ 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
Begin forwarded message: 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Date: 4 April 2020 at 7:59:32 pm AEDT 
To: > 
Cc: " @health.gov.au>, >,  

>, " @health.gov.au>, "   
Subject: Request for Preparation of a Contract - Mask Offer [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

  
HI  
 
Can we please prepare a contract for Australian Business Mobiles based on the following information: 
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error 
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

The health and wellbeing of our people, clients and community is our priority. All staff are working remotely except for a small number of business critical people who have 
access to our office. More information on MinterEllison's position on COVID-19 can be accessed on our website. 

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
Sent: Saturday, 4 April 2020 8:03 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; ; ; 
Subject: H030 - Re: Request for Preparation of a Contract -  Mask Offer  [ME-ME.FID5509111] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Will do   
 

  
 

 

 
 

  
  

  
MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  
 
 

On 4 Apr 2020, at 7:59 pm,  wrote: 

  
HI  
Can we please prepare a contract for Australian Business Mobiles based on the following information: 

Regards 
 

 

Office of Health Protection Division | Chief Medical Officer Group  
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
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 12:02 PM 
To:  ;  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ME-ME.FID5509111] 
Hi  

Australian Business Mobiles has provided  
 

  

 
Rgds, 

 
 

 
  

  
  

MinterEllison MinterEllison Building 25 National Circuit Forrest ACT 2603 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  
■  
 
 
 

From: "  
Date: 26 March 2020 at 10:56:55 pm AEDT 
To:  
Cc: " @health.gov.au>, " @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Mask Offer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

  
Good evening,  
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Please find below and attached the further advice from ABM 
Regards 

 
 

Your health and safety and the health and safety of our people, clients and other visitors to our offices is important to us. As part of our 
response to COVID-19, we ask that you please read and act on the information at this link before attending any events or meetings at our 
offices or that we host elsewhere. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if 
you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in 
connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal 
information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and 
handle personal information. 
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

The health and wellbeing of our people, clients and community is our priority. All staff are working remotely except for a small number of business critical 
people who have access to our office. More information on MinterEllison's position on COVID-19 can be accessed on our website. 

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
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 11:42 AM
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: Australian Business Mobiles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  
 
Email for  re Australian Business Mobiles – please review and then I will send to  
 
Hi
 
Thank you for your interest in supplying face masks for the National Medical Stockpile.  
 
Your offer is currently under consideration.  
 
Are you aware of the new export arrangements from China? There has also been recent concerns with products imported from China that are not consistent with the 
product description. Are you able to confirm you are able to meet these new requirements. 
 
I also note on the 26 March, Mr  raised the Department would only be able to consider your proposal further, if any deposit or prepayment was secured by an 
appropriate bank guarantee from an acceptable bank.  Alternatively the Department may consider payment on delivery and acceptance of goods in Australia, as a possible 
approach. 
  
Can you also please provide details of your experience in supplying products of a similar nature and scale, as that did not seem to be included. 
  
Please note that at present, and unless and until a written contract is signed by the Department’s authorised delegate, no legal obligations or rights exist between us. The 
Department makes no assurances that it will proceed with your proposal. 
  
Once we have concluded our due diligence we will be in a position to provide advice to the delegate. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Gene Technology Policy Section 
Regulatory Policy Branch 
Office of Health Protection Division 
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
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8 April 2020 

By E-mail 
Private & Confidential 

Director 
Health Emergency Countermeasures Section 
Health Emergency Management Branch 
Sirius Building, Furzer Street 
Woden Town Centre   ACT   2606 

@health.gov.au 

Dear Director 

Goods Contract for the provision of surgical masks 

Please find enclosed our executed counterpart  of the “Goods Contract for the Provision of Surgical 
Masks” (Contract), between the Commonwealth of Australia as represented by the Department of 
Health ABN 83 605 426 759 (Customer) and Australian Business Mobiles NSW Pty Ltd (ACN 138 288 
918) as the trustee for Australian Business Mobiles (NSW) Unit Trust ABN 42 175 149 181 (Supplier)
provided to us on 5 April 2020.

The Supplier is providing the enclosed Contract, on and subject to your confirmation of/ agreement to 
(as relevant) the matters listed below (adopting the definitions in the Contract).Please confirm your 
acceptance and approval by signing and returning a copy of this letter, together with the Supplier’s 
executed counterpart of the Contract, to us at your earliest convenience.   

1 Paragraph 1(a)(i) of  Schedule 1 is amended so that it reads as follows: 

“ that comply with  Level 2  of standard AS/NZS 4381:2015 ‘Single use face masks for use in 
health care’ (it being acknowledged that compliance with US Standard (ASTM F2101-14) 
and/or US Standard (ASTM F1862/F1862M-13) and/or ISO 22609 and/or the European 
Standard (EN 14683) will also satisfy this requirement )”  

2 For the avoidance of any doubt it is agreed that when the Supplier Delivers the Goods in 
accordance with clause 4.1, the Supplier will also at the same time issue a Correctly Rendered 
Invoice to the Customer in respect of those Delivered Goods.  Subject to Acceptance by the 
Customer of the Delivered Goods in accordance with clause 4.2. the Correctly Rendered 
Invoice will be payable within 14 days from receipt by the Customer of the Correctly Rendered 
Invoice from the Customer.  

3 The following new clause 4.2(aa) is inserted into the Contract: 

(a) If, after the Customer’s evaluation of the compliance of the Goods, the Customer accepts
the Goods during the Acceptance Period, the Customer must give the Supplier a Notice
of acceptance of those Goods.

4 The Customer agrees that it will not be able to extend the term of any Acceptance Period under 
clause 4.2(b) by more than 10 days in aggregate.   

5 The following highlighted words are inserted into clause 14(a) of the Contract: 
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 2

(a) In addition to any other rights the Customer has under the Contract, the Customer may at 
any time upon no less than 20 days prior written notice terminate the Contract or reduce 
the scope of the Goods by providing a Notice to the Supplier. 

6 The reference to ‘reasonable costs’ in clause 14(d) includes the costs of any Goods that may 
have been ordered by the Supplier and that may be in transit, but that have not yet been 
Delivered to the Customer as at the date of the Notice being issued under clause 14(d). 

7 The following is inserted into clause 15(a)(i) of the Contract: 

(i) the Supplier does not deliver the Goods as specified in the Contract (including by any 
delivery date), or notifies the Customer or the Customer forms the view that the Supplier 
will be unable to deliver the Goods as specified in the Contract (including by any delivery 
date) and the Supplier does not remedy these matters within 10 days written notice from 
the Customer. 

8 The rights of inspection by the Customer under clause 20.2 will only be exercised within 
ordinary business hours and after reasonable prior written notice.   

9 The following is inserted under clause 21 of the Contract: 

A party may exchange an executed counterpart of this Contract with another party by sending it by 
facsimile or email to the other party or that other party’s legal representative.  In such an instance: 

(a) the exchange by facsimile or email (as applicable) will be deemed to be an effective 
exchange of an originally executed counterpart and, if this Contract is a deed, it is intended 
that such exchange is to take effect as delivery of the deed; and 

(b) whilst the party that provided the document either by facsimile or email (as applicable) is 
still required to provide an originally executed counterpart to each other party either by hand 
or post as soon as possible, the failure or delay in doing so will not affect the validity or 
effectiveness of this Contract or the exchange. 

10 Clause 22 of the Contract is amended by the insertion of the following highlighted words:  

11 Any clause that by its nature survives termination or expiry of the Contract will survive including, 
clauses 7 (Insurances), 14 (Termination or reduction for convenience), 15 (Termination for 
Cause), 19 (Product Recalls), 20 (Compliance with Laws and Policies) and the termination or 
expiry of this Contract does not prejudice any accrued rights or liabilities of a Party under this 
Contract.  

12  The following is inserted as a new clause 15A into the Contract: 

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Supplier’s maximum liability to the Customer for 
any breach of this Contract is limited to the paid value of the Goods Delivered and Approved by 
the Customer from time to time and excludes any consequential or indirect loss or damage.   

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
           
 
Australian Business Mobiles NSW Pty Ltd as trustee of the Australian Business Mobiles (NSW) 
Unit Trust 
        
Enc   
 
 
Accepted and Agreed 
 
 
           
Commonwealth of Australia as represented by the Department of Health  
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